
 

 

                                                                          April 2, 2012                                                239         
 
     The regular meeting of the Wheatfield Township Supervisors was held Monday, April 2, 2012 in the 
Township Building.  Jim Fuller called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.  Present were Jim Fuller, Barry 
Schrope, Annette Mullen, Johanna Rehkamp, Vicki Jenkins, Lester Nace, Dave Jenkins, Bob Foltz, 
Darlene Johnson, Dianne Dahlin, Dexter Potter, Holly Potter, David Mills, Edward Ream and Kraig Nace. 
     Barry Schrope led the pledge to the American flag.  A brief moment of silence was observed after the 
pledge in honor of the men and women who serve our country in the armed forces. 
     The minutes of the March 5, 2012 meeting were presented to the supervisors and posted for attendees in 
the township building prior to the April 2, 2012 regular meeting for public viewing.  Barry Schrope made a 
motion to approve the minutes as presented by the secretary, Jim Fuller second the motion, with all in 
favor.   
     Dave Jenkins stated he checked with the estimator at his employment and they indicated jobs that are 
prevailing wage are bid at 10 – 15% over cost. 
     Bob Foltz stated the recreation board had a work detail at Wagner Park on Saturday.  The back stop on 
the third ball field is up.  Bob stated they have also received donations of a small chest freezer and two 
refrigerators for the snack bar.   
     David Mills would like to thank the township for the continuing support of Wagner Park and recreation 
in general. 
     Kraig Nace of the Duncannon EMS presented the 2011 end of year report to the supervisors.  Kraig 
stated the Form 990 and audit will be forthcoming.  Kraig thanked the supervisors for their ongoing 
support. 
     Barry Schrope made a motion to release $2,200 as budgeted as a donation to the New Bloomfield EMS 
and $40,000 as budgeted as a donation to the Duncannon Fire Co., Annette Mullen second the motion, with 
all in favor.  Duncannon EMS presented their financial report tonight to the supervisors.  The information 
will be reviewed for next month’s meeting.                                                                                  
     Jim Fuller advised those in attendance that Dianne Dahlin will be recording the meeting tonight. 
     Annette Mullen made a motion to donate $750 to Kyle Barrick for his Eagle Scout Project he presented 
to the supervisors at last month’s meeting, Barry Schrope second the motion, with all in favor. 
     The Prevailing Wage Resolution was discussed again.  Barry Schrope stated he has looked over it and 
does not know enough about prevailing wage.  Annette Mullen stated she is not interested in adopting the 
resolution.  Jim Fuller stated he does not like prevailing wage because of the increase to the price of jobs.  
Jim Fuller stated he is in favor of adopting the resolution.  Issue tabled again until next month’s meeting. 
     Annette Mullen stated her and Jerry Fry (PennDot worker) did a road inspection and has looked at the 
tile on Creek Road and it is busted and cracked.  Jim stated the tile is just bad on the one end where it is 
damaged.  Annette asked Barry to go and look at the tile.  Annette stated they also seen some major 
problems that might have to be fixed.  Annette stated Linton Hill Road (along Shermans Creek) is 
collapsing and the bank is washed out by the guiderails, the tiles on Hunkey Hollow and Dugans Mills 
Road are both rotting underneath and the road is sinking.  Annette stated she would like for John Madden 
to look at the tile on Creek Road.  Jim stated he is well able to determine and to fix the tile if it needs fixed.  
Annette stated she does not think all of Roseglen Road needs seal coated, just the section between Windy 
Hill Road and Dellville Road, McNaughton Drive has cracks, and Wheatfield Estates has some cracks.  
Barry Schrope made a motion to advertise for bids for the 2012 paving and seal coat projects, Jim Fuller 
second the motion, with all in favor.  Paving bids to be received for Pine Hill Road and Glutzs Hole Road 
and Seal Coat bids to be received for Roseglen Road.   
     Jim Fuller stated according to the minutes Annette Mullen asked the supervisors at the January meeting 
if she could go to the Auditors and ask if there was interest in helping the supervisors develop an employee 
handbook.  Jim stated no official action was ever taken by the supervisors after it was discussed with the 
auditors.  Annette Mullen made a motion to work with the auditors in developing a handbook, Barry 
Schrope second the motion, Jim Fuller opposed.   
     Jim Fuller advised Community Days at the Shermanata Grange would be held Saturday, April 14th.  Jim 
Fuller advised he would go and represent Wheatfield Township.   
     Jim Fuller advised recycling is this coming Saturday and Spring Cleanup is April 19 – 21st.  The 
secretary will develop a resident list for Spring Cleanup. 
     Vicki Jenkins stated she thought as supervisors one of the duties was to do road inspections together and 
that is what the F250 truck was bought for.  Instead of individually going and observing different things.   


